



Northern Colorado Rod and Gun Club Board of Directors Meeting Minutes February 16, 2018

Motion to open the meeting for official business by Russ, second by Gary. Motion passed unanimously, meeting started at 6:09 PM

Board of Directors Present

President & CRSO: Brian Holder
Vice President: Tom Petaja
Treasurer and Rimfire Chair: Bryon Fessler

Range Master & Archery Chair: Russ Hickman
Defensive Pistol Chair: Brent Yoder
At Large: Matt Niehaus
At Large: Bo Marzolf

Board of Directors Absent

Secretary: Leland Bolleter
NoCo TAC Chair: Frank Caruso
Skeet Chair: Fred Nasredine
Trap Chair: Michael Robinson
KYL Chair: Loren Gitchel
Steel Discipline: Mitch Graves
At Large: Gary Caldwell

Regular/Associate Members Present

None

Guests

None

Bryon Fessler motioned to accept the amended agenda for February 16, 2018. Second by Gary Caldwell, all approved, and agenda changed to add document storage.

Members Comments

None

Presidents Report

- None

Secretaries Report

- See copy on site – Marie Maderal



Northern Colorado Rod and Gun Club Board of Directors Meeting Minutes February 16, 2018

- Asking for Pictures for Website.
- Board agree on locking in orientation dates proposed. Suggestion time 1:00pm for all 3 days. September 8th, 16 and 29. 8th is range cleanup day also.
- Secretary minutes from Nov 16th and Jan 18th meeting approved, pending changes to have full names listed in minutes. (note, same changes to this list) Make Note, no December meeting happened..... Motion made to approve by Gary Caldwell 2nd by Bryon Fessler.
- Need meeting notes for Oct, Nov, Jan to Webmaster for posting to our website. Need secretary to verify to board when this is done.
- Drafts sent to all board members.

Treasurer's Report

- Report on Google drive site from Bryon Fessler
- Made a motion to accept treasurer report for January, by Bryon Fessler, 2nd by Russ Hickman. Approved.
- Discussion on PPC on pistol range. Looks like a rifle, not to be used on a pistol range. Only place PPC can be used is on rifle range. Exception will be a sanctioned event in tactical bays. Signage at pistol range to be updated. Will provide updates in newsletter and orientation. March, Bryon Fessler, will have new verbiage for new signs. Put on agenda for next month.

Change in NRGK membership's overview

- Bryon Fessler's document to update. To post on Google Site new updates.
- Board decided to offer only Household memberships. Will review document Bryon Fessler has and all board will review. In March we need to approve this. Add to March agenda.
- Main conversation was around number of guests, how we police and safety concerns of not having this change.
- Plan, Next Meeting, review and approve.
- March meeting, we will decide when we post this update to Website update and send out mailings.
- Propose in April 7th @ 1:00pm have meeting to approve by membership. Will cancel range cleanup day for this.
- Document Storage
- Inventory of what we have or have not received
- Hard copies need to be submitted and archived



**Northern Colorado Rod and Gun Club
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
February 16, 2018**

Range Masters Report

- None

Hunter Education/Boy Scout

- None

CRSO

- None

Old Business

-

New Business

-

Motion to adjourn at 8:15 by Gary Caldwell, seconded by Russ Hickman – all approved. Meeting adjourned

Notes from Tom – VP
Edits/formatting from Leland

Shooting Discipline Reports

Rimfire Challenge

-

First Shots

-



**Northern Colorado Rod and Gun Club
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
February 16, 2018**

NoCo TAC

•

Shotgun - Skeet

•

Shotgun - Trap

•

Defensive Pistol

•

Steel Challenge

•

Archery

•